
 

Solicitation Amendment / Modification 

 

1. Solicitation No. 080222/AK 

2. Solicitation Name IIE: Host Humphrey Fellows in the Public Policy Analysis and 
Public Administration 

3. Issue Date August 1, 2022 

4. Closing Date October 3, 2022 

5. Solicitation Amendment No. 1 

6. Solicitation Amendment Date August 29, 2022 

 

7. The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 9 below. 

8. The hour and dates specified for receipt of proposals/quotations: ☒ is not extended; ☐is extended as 

described in Item 9 below. 

9. Description of Amendment/Modification: 

The purpose of this solicitation amendment is to inform prospective offerors/bidders that the above 

numbered solicitation is hereby amended to provide responses to questions as follows. 

Question: How many awards does IIE plan on making during the upcoming round of funding? 
Response: In general, the number of finalist candidates in each field of study determines the number of host 
universities for the particular field in a given academic year. Only universities recommended as host by the 
peer review panel are considered as potential hosts.  

 
Question: How many universities currently host the specialty area, Public Policy Analysis and Public 
Administration?  
Response:  There are two current host universities for this field of study. 
 
Question: How many FTE employees, on average, does each Humphrey Fellows Program have? How many 
have at least one full-time staff member who devotes their time fully to supporting the Humphrey Program? 
Response:  Most host universities utilize two or three employees at varying percentages of their time to 
administer the Humphrey Fellowship.  It is common for a host university to have one full-time associate 
coordinator fully supporting the Humphrey Program, with less than full-time commitment from a professor in 
the field of study, and/or additional team members. 
 
Question: Are Humphrey Fellows surveyed at the end of their program?  If so, what are the highlights of their 
program?  Is it possible to see the participant survey results from the current hosts of Public Policy Analysis 
and Public Administration? 
Response: Humphrey Fellows are surveyed at the end of the program year and at varying intervals after the 
Fellowship.  Anecdotal highlights of the program for Fellows are the Professional Affiliation component and 
the relationships developed with American colleagues (at the host university, in the community and with 
other Fellows in the cohort).  We do not release the survey results externally. 

 
END OF AMENDMENT 


